

117 Bull Street, Newcastle West, NSW, 2302

T: (02) 4908 4300 | **24 Hour Emergency Service:** 1800 248 083 (Free Call)

Phillip Brown
Environment and Community Relations Superintendent
Donaldson Coal Pty Limited

Via Email: Phillip.Brown@yancoal.com.au

Dear Phillip,

PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR ASHTON COAL (DA 309-11-2001-I) AND RAVENSWORTH UNDERGROUND MINE (DA 104/96) - EMIN21-00016

I refer to your invitation for Subsidence Advisory NSW (Subsidence Advisory) to provide comment on modifications to Ashton Coal Project Development Consent DA 309-11-2001-i and the Ravensworth Underground Mine (RUM) Development Consent DA 104/96. The letter indicates that the proposed modifications allow for integration between components of both mine operations.

It is understood that the proposal will reduce surface subsidence impacts in relation to existing approvals, and that it will not impact privately owned surface improvements.

Given the above, Subsidence Advisory has no objection to the proposal.

If you would like more information, please contact Subsidence Advisory NSW on 4908 4300 or subsidencedevelopment@customerservice.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Kieran Black
Technical Specialist

14 October 2021